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Dear Sir, Madam
| support the application but | have a further request

The base of this tree is touching the boundary between 99 and 897 South Hill Park

Its roots stretch under the front garden at 97 South Hill Park and possibly also underneath

the building and front steps,

Rather than simply fell to ground level the stump needs to be ground and removed as well
Please would you add this to the conditions?

Many thanks
Cherry

Cherrii Freeman

04/09/2013



